# Low-Income and Homeless Resources

# **For Butler County**

All information has been copied from: http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlo wincomeresourcs.pdf

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

### **Contents**

EMERGENCY NUMBERS (GENERAL) – INDIVIDUALS & FAMILIES in Butler County	2
EMERGENCY SHELTERS - INDIVIDUALS & FAMILIES in Butler County	3
EMERGENCY SHELTERS – DOMESTIC VIOLENCE – OHIO: Butler County	
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING – MEN – CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY – OHIO: Butler County	
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING – WOMEN CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY - OHIO: Butler County	5
HOMELESS RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County	6
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - OHIO: Butler County	
SUBSTANCE ABUSE RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County	7
LEGAL RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County	9
SOUP KITCHENS - OHIO: Butler County	10
FOOD PANTRIES - OHIO: Butler County	12
CLOTHING ASSITANCE - OHIO: Butler County	17
UTILITY ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County	18
FURNITURE ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County	21
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County	21
EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County	23
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County	25

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

If you want to view the original document please click here:

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

# **EMERGENCY NUMBERS (GENERAL) – INDIVIDUALS & FAMILIES in Butler County**

SELF Supports to Encourage Low Income Families 513-868-9300 <a href="https://www.selfhelps.org">www.selfhelps.org</a>

People Working Cooperatively (PWC) 513-351-7921 <a href="http://www.pwchomerepairs.org/ohio.aspx">http://www.pwchomerepairs.org/ohio.aspx</a>

Council on Aging (60 and over) 1-800-252-0155 <a href="http://www.help4seniors.org/">http://www.help4seniors.org/</a>

H.O.M.E. Housing Opportunities Made Equal 513-867-1998 http://www.cincyfairhousing.com/

Elderly Services Program 1-800-215-5305 <a href="http://www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/">http://www.butlercountyohio.org/elderlyservices/</a>

PUSH People United for SELF Help 513-523-2444 (Oxford Residences Only) <a href="http://www.push-oxford.org/">http://www.push-oxford.org/</a>

Neighborhood Housing (Rehab Programs, small emergency repairs – like broken windows, new locks) 513-737-9301 (Hamilton) <a href="http://www.ohiobd.com/company/Neighbrhood-Hsing-Svcs-Hmilton\_12126651/">http://www.ohiobd.com/company/Neighbrhood-Hsing-Svcs-Hmilton\_12126651/</a>

Hamilton Neighborhood Development 513-785-7020 <a href="http://www.ohiobd.com/company/Neighbrhood-Hsing-sycs-Hmilton\_12126651/">http://www.ohiobd.com/company/Neighbrhood-Hsing-sycs-Hmilton\_12126651/</a>

Habitat for Humanity 513-856-8833 <a href="http://habitatcincinnati.org/">http://habitatcincinnati.org/</a>

Community Development 513-785-5391 http://development.butlercountyohio.org/content/txtcontent/cd/cdStaff.cfm

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

# **EMERGENCY SHELTERS – INDIVIDUALS & FAMILIES in Butler County**

### **Haven House**

-----

513.863.8866

550 High Street; Hamilton, OH 45014

Website: http://www.havenhouseshelter.org/

Family shelter for either married men or women with children, single mothers with children, or single fathers with

children; average stay: 20

30 days

### **Hope House Rescue Mission Inc.**

-----

513.424.4673 (HOPE)

34 S. Main Street; Middletown, OH 45013

Website: <a href="http://www.hopehouserescuemission.info/">http://www.hopehouserescuemission.info/</a>

Housing for individuals and families

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

### Mercy Franciscan at St. Raphael's

-----

513.981.4220

610 High Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: http://www.e-mercy.com/mercy-health-st-raphael.aspx

Housing for four families

; LOS up to 90 days; Mon - Friday 8am -5pm

### **Serve City (The Chosen)**

-----

513.737.9701

622 East Avenue; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: http://www.servecitychosen.org/chosen1.htm

We provide shelter for up to 40 men and 12 women

### **Shalom Emergency Shelter**

-----

513.594.8072

120 South Broad Street; Middletown, OH 45044 (First United Methodist Church)

Website: http://www.shalomhomeless.com/contact\_us.html

- •Serves Butler County residents (individuals and families)
- •Program only runs from November-March; Dinner & Breakfast are served
- •SHALOM is a collaborative effort of churches, service providers and citizens who wanted to provide shelter for the homeless.

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

### **EMERGENCY SHELTERS – DOMESTIC VIOLENCE – OHIO: Butler County**

Crisis Line for Battered Women in Butler County ----- 513.863.7099

**Dove House (YWCA)** ------1.800.618.5523

244 Dayton Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: http://ywcahamilton.com/domestic-violence/

# TRANSITIONAL HOUSING – MEN – CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY – OHIO: Butler County

Sojourner House, Inc. ------- 513.868.7654 449 North 3rdStreet; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: <a href="http://www.sojournerrecovery.org/SJwomenres.html">http://www.sojournerrecovery.org/SJwomenres.html</a>

• Residential treatment for men, women, and children in recovery, Average length of stay: 3-6 months

### **S.O.S Hall (Talbert House)** ----- 513.863.2983

439 South 2nd Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: http://www.talberthouse.org/

• A corrections program that provides assessment, treatment, and reintegration for adult males in a residential setting

### TRANSITIONAL HOUSING - WOMEN CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY - OHIO: Butler County

Sojourner House, Inc. ------513.868.7654 449 North 3rdStreet; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: http://www.sojournerrecovery.org/SJwomenres.html

- Desidential tracture at for more average, and deliders in measurement
- Residential treatment for men, women, and children in recovery
- Average length of stay, three to six months

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

# **HOMELESS RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County**

Family Resource Center ----- 513.523.5859

5445 College Corner Pike; Oxford, OH 45056

Website: http://www.frcoxford.org/

Provides emergency housing

### **MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - OHIO: Butler County**

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR) ------ 513.942.8909 8050 Beckett Center Drive, Suite 216; West Chester, OH 45069

Website: http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-Services/BVR

• State agency that partners with Ohioans with disabilities to achieve quality employment, independence and Social Security disability determination outcome

### **Butler County Probate Court** ----- 513.887.3294

101 High Street: Hamilton, OH 45011 (2nd Floor)

Website: http://www.butlercountyprobatecourt.org/index.cfm?page=mentalHealth

- Open Monday-Friday 8am-430pm (closed for Holidays observed by County Offices)
- Civil commitment probate court assisting community providers or concerned others in obtaining involuntary psychiatric hospitalization for people who represent a substantial risk of physical harm to themselves or others and for people who are unable to care for their basic needs because of their mental illness.

Catholic Charities of South Western Ohio ----- 513.863.6129

140 N. Fifth Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: http://www.ccswoh.org/services/

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

- Hours: Mon & Wed: 8am-8pm, Tues & Thurs: 8am-6pm, Fri: 8am-2pm
- Provides mental health counseling to children, adults, couples and families on a sliding scale fee

**Consultation & Crisis Intervention** ----- 513.881.7180

1490 University Blvd.; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: http://www.bbhs.org/services/

• 24/7 Mobile Crisis Response Team; Walk-in crisis intervention available M-F 8am-5pm

Harbor House ------ 513.896.7780 140 Buckeye Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: <a href="http://www.bbhs.org/services/harbor-house-7/">http://www.bbhs.org/services/harbor-house-7/</a>

• A free social club of adults who share the experience of recovering from a major mental illness. The Club's purpose is to provide its members with a supportive environment where social, recreational, and learning opportunities are planned. It is always a place to drop in, open 6 days a week (day and evening hours) which are posted at the club.

### Mental Health America of Southwest Ohio Website: http://www.mhankyswoh.org/services

- The Support Group Clearinghouse maintains listings of known area support groups for people who share similar mental, emotional or physical health care problems
- Compeer utilizes volunteer friendship to help people with mental illness feel more connected to their community, feel less loneliness & isolation and to increase their self-esteem and independence.

# **SUBSTANCE ABUSE RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County**

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

**Alcoholics Anonymous** ----- 513.351.0422

3040 Madison Road; Cincinnati, OH 45209 (Room 202)

Website: http://www.aacincinnati.org/index.html

- Office hours: Monday-Friday 9:30am-6:30pm and Saturday 10:00am-2:00pm
- Hotline number above is answered 24/7 for those with alcohol problems
- AA has hundreds of meetings in the Greater Cincinnati area every week. The above link will give you updated information on available meetings

### Alcohol & Drug Addiction Services Board ----- 513.867.0777

6 South 2nd Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 (Suite 420) Website: <a href="http://www.adasbc.org/">http://www.adasbc.org/</a>

• A planning and funding entity for addiction, treatment, and prevention services of Butler County; Referral source for treatment; No direct services provided.

### Community Behavioral Health Services ----- 513.887.8500

820 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: https://cbh-services.org/alcohol-drug/

• Adult Assessment and Outpatient Services; Drug Court; Dual Diagnosis Court

### Narcotics Anonymous ------ 800.587.4232 Website: http://www.naohio.org/

6 South 2nd Street; Hamilton, OH (513)-820-2725

See NA Meeting Schedule at the end of this manual

**Serenity Hall** ----- 513.863.2983

439 South 2nd Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.freerehabcenters.org/details/talberthouseserenityhallresidentialredoveryformen">http://www.freerehabcenters.org/details/talberthouseserenityhallresidentialredoveryformen</a>

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

• A community corrections program that provides assessment, treatment, and reintegration for adult males in a residential setting. Services include case management, chemical dependency treatment, criminality/behavior modification, restitution and child support, frequent and random drug testing, education, employment readiness, verified and monitored community employment, and a variety of supportive activities.

**Sojourner Recovery Services** ------ 513.868.7654

294 North Fair Avenue; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: <a href="http://www.sojournerrecovery.org">http://www.sojournerrecovery.org</a>

• Non-profit organization that provides residential, intensive outpatient, and outpatient

### **LEGAL RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County**

### Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati ----- 513.241.9400

10 Journal Square, Suite 300; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: http://www.lascinti.org/

- Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m. 5:00 p.m.
- Provides legal representation, information, advice and referral for people in need of legal help. Lower-income residents of Brown, Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton, Highland, and Warren Counties are eligible for Legal Aid services.

**Ohio Legal Assistance Foundation** ------ 866.529.6446

10 West Broad Street, Suite 950; Columbus, Ohio 43215-3483

Website: http://www.olaf.org/

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

- The Ohio Legal Assistance Foundation is committed to equal access to justice and will work to assure that resources, programs and services exist statewide to serve the unmet civil legal needs of Ohio's poor.
- If you are looking for legal assistance, you may contact the legal service provider in your area by using the **Ohio Legal Services Directory** or by calling toll-free 1-866-LAWOHIO (1-866-529-6446)

Stateside Legal ----- No Number

Website: http://statesidelegal.org/

• This website is for members of the military, veterans, their families and advocates. Our goal is to help you: access benefits; find free legal help; and better understand your legal issues such as foreclosures, disabilities, debt issues, etc.

# **SOUP KITCHENS - OHIO: Butler County**

Lindenwald United Methodist Church ----- 513.863.8822

3501 Pleasant Avenue; Hamilton, OH 45015 Website: http://lindenwaldumc.org/outreach/foodpantry.html

• Meals served the 3rd Saturday of each month from 5:00 to 6:30; at the same time as the meals this facility offers a food pantry. This Facility will also offer free transportation within the Butler County area, but you must call the church by Friday of the week of the meal.

Millville Avenue Meals Center------ 513.509.6931 Website:

http://millvilleavenue.com/#/ministries/meal-center

1369 Millville Avenue; Hamilton, OH 45013

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Hours: Tue: 6:00-7:00pm

New Life Mission------513.896.9800 415 Henry Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.newlifebaptistmission.us/fellowship/hot-meals/">http://www.newlifebaptistmission.us/fellowship/hot-meals/</a>

- Hours: Monday –Thursday, Saturday 12:00pm-1:30pm 00pm
- Must bring ID to prove Butler County residence

**Salvation Army**------ 513.863.1445

235 Ludlow Street; Hamilton, OH 45012

- Hours: Serves meals Monday-Friday 12pm-1pm
- Serves Butler County residents except Middletown; call first

The Dream Center ----- 513.423.0539

834 Yankee Road; Middletown, OH 45044

- Meals served Monday-Thursday: Breakfast is 9am-10am and Dinner is 3pm-4:15pm
- Middletown residents only; call first to verify times

The Presbyterian Church: Community Meal Center ---- 513. 867.5411 23 South Front Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: http://www.thepresby.org/community-outreach/community-meal-center/

- Hours: Fri: 5:00-7:00pm (Dine-in and carry-out)
- Limited food and clothing when available to those who attend the dinner.

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

### **FOOD PANTRIES - OHIO: Butler County**

Allison Avenue Baptist Church Food Pantry----- 513.868.0641

5915 Allison Avenue: Hamilton 45011 Website: http://www.allisonavenue.org/

Butler County Veteran Service Commission ----- 513.887.3600 315 High Street (First Floor); Hamilton,

Ohio 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.bcvets.org/index.cfm?page=financAssist">http://www.bcvets.org/index.cfm?page=financAssist</a>

• Provides financial assistance to eligible Veterans, spouses, dependent children, and surviving spouses on an emergency basis for food.

**Covenant Community Church-----** 513.942.5570

2860 Mack Road; Fairfield, OH 45014

Website: http://www.ffcov.org/food-pantry.php

Fairfield Church of God Food Pantry----- 513.874.2434

6001 Dixie Highway; Fairfield, OH 45014 Website: http://www.fairfieldcog.com/

Hours: Thursday 10am-12pm; call to confirm the hours

Fairfield Food Pantry----- 513.829.9047

1085 Magie Avenue; Fairfield, OH 45014 call to find hours

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Fairfield West Baptist Church (Agora Center Pantry) --- 513.829.6129 5345 Muskopf Road: Fairfield, OH 45014 Call for an appointment.

Faith Community United Methodist Church Pantry----- 513.777.9533

8230 Cox Rd West Chester, OH 45069

Website: http://www.faithcommunityumc.org/get-help/food-pantry/

• Hours: Tue: 1:00 – 2:30pm; 6:30-8:00 Sat: 10:00–11:30am;

Can visit once a month

Freedom House Church of God ----- 513.988.7001

5346 Hamilton Trenton Rd: Trenton 45067

Website: http://www.freedomhousecog.com/goods-and-grains/

Hours: Call for Appointment

**Hamilton Community Outreach Pantry**----- (513)794-7072

134 Walnut Street: Hamilton, OH 45011

No website but listed under <a href="http://www.hopeoverheroin.com/food-pantries/">http://www.hopeoverheroin.com/food-pantries/</a>

Hamilton Lighthouse Fellowship Food Pantry----- 513.867.9463

626 Ridgelawn Avenue; Hamilton 45013

Website: http://www.hamiltonlighthouse.org/foodpantry.html

Hours: Sat: 9:30am-Noon

Holding Hands/Pat's Pantry----- 513.868.3265

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

2355 Jacksonburg Road; Hamilton 45011

Website: no website but found their information here http://www.uwoxford.org/bcresource.pdf

Hours: Mon 5-7pm; Sat 10am-noon

### Lindenwald United Methodist Church ----- 513.863.8822

3501 Pleasant Avenue; Hamilton, OH 45015

Website: http://lindenwaldumc.org/outreach/foodpantry.html

• Meals served the 3rd Saturday of each month from 5:00 to 6:30; at the same time as the meals this facility offers a food pantry. This Facility will also offer free transportation within the Butler County area, but you must call the church by Friday of the week of the meal.

# **Oasis Formally Called Living Word Pantry-----** 513.424.7150

6927 Lefferson Rd: Middletown 45044

No website

Hours: only 2X a year with food assistance, call first

### Mercy/Franciscans at St. Raphael----- 513.603.8200

610 High Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: http://www.e-mercy.com/mercy-health-st-raphael.aspx

Open Door Pantry----- 513.868.3276

800 South Front Street: Hamilton, OH 45011

No website; call to find hours

**Oxford Community Choice Pantry**----- 513.523.3851

400 W. Withrow Street: Oxford, OH 45056

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Website: http://www.oxchoicepantry.org/Home.html call for hours.

**Princeton Pike Church of God Pantry-----** 513.867.1995

6101 Princeton Glendale Road; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.ppcog.com/make-a-way-food-pantry/">http://www.ppcog.com/make-a-way-food-pantry/</a>

• Hours: Tue & Fri: 8:00 -10:00 am; Need ID, rent receipt, proof of income, and SS card

Reach Out Lakota ----- 513.779.7515

6561 Station Road; West Chester, OH 45071 Website: <a href="http://www.reachoutlakota.org/">http://www.reachoutlakota.org/</a>

**Salvation Army (Hamilton)** ----- 513.863.1445

235 Ludlow Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

• Hours: Mon-Fri: Noon-1pm; Assistance with food; call first to verify hours

**Salvation Army (Middletown)** ----- 513.423.9452

1735 S. University Blvd.; Middletown 45044

• Hours: Mon-Fri: 9a-11am& 1:00-3:00pm; call first to verify hours

**Shared Harvest (Fairfield)-----**513-874-0114

5901 Dixie Highway, Fairfield, OH 45014 call first to verify hours.

http://sharedharvest.org/

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

**St Vincent DePaul (Middletown)** ----- 513.423.4637

201 Clark Street: Middletown, OH 45042

Website: http://www.holvfamilymiddletown.com/

- Hours: Tue & Thu: 2:30-3:30pm; Need to be referred by Family Services
- Can also call helpline in the afternoon: 513.424.1985

### **St. Vincent DePaul Society (Oxford)** ------ 513.523.2153

111 East High Street; Oxford, OH 45056

- Assistance with food
- Must live in the Oxford area (45056 zip code)
- Hours: Monday-Friday 9am-5pm; call to verify hours

### The Dream Center ----- 513.423.0539

834 Yankee Road; Middletown, OH 45044

Website: http://www.feedthehungryproject.org/Services.html

- Offers food distribution
- Middletown residents only; call first for hours

### **Tri-County Assembly Pantry-----** 513.874.8575

7350 Dixie Hwy; Fairfield, OH 45014

Website: http://www.tcalife.com/index.php?id=8

• Hours: Sun 6:00p - 7:30p; Wed: 7:00p - 8:30p; Fri: 10:00a - Noon

### **True Restoration Ministries Pantry------** 513.432.5102 or 513-884-8542

3240 Old Oxford Rd; Hamilton, OH 45013 call for appointment

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Yankee Road First Church of God Pantry----- 513.424.2292

3029 Yankee Rd; Middletown 45044 call for hours

Website: www.yankeeroad.org

### **CLOTHING ASSITANCE - OHIO: Butler County**

1790 S. Erie Highway, Ste. A-C; Hamilton, OH 45011

(With satellite offices in Middletown, West Chester and Oxford)

Website: http://selfhelps.org/jobs-now/

• SELF, or Supports to Encourage Low-income Families, is the community action agency for Butler County Ohio. SELF helps low-income individuals preparing for job interviews and will provide business attire for work or interviews.

Family Resource Center ----- 513.523.5859

5445 College Corner Pike; Oxford, OH 45056

Website: <a href="http://www.frcoxford.org/">http://www.frcoxford.org/</a>
• Provides assistance with clothing

Faith Community United Methodist Church Pantry----- 513. 777.9533

8230 Cox Rd West Chester. OH 45069

Website: http://www.faithcommunityumc.org/

 $\underline{http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomeless and lowin come resourcs.pdf}$ 

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Open Tuesdays from 1-2:30 pm and on Saturdays from 10-1130am

Mercy Franciscan at St. Raphael's ----- 513.603.8200

610 High Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

• Provides food, clothing, household goods, furniture, employment assistance, prescription assistance, and financial assistance for rent, utilities, and security deposits. Call for hours and appointment.

New Life Mission Clothes Center ----- 513.896.9800

415 Henry Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 Website: <a href="http://www.newlifebaptistmission.us/info/ministries/">http://www.newlifebaptistmission.us/info/ministries/</a>

• Monday-Thursday: 10am-11:30am & 1:30pm-2:30pm; Receive 2 items per person once a month

**Salvation Army** ----- 513.423.9452

1735 S. University Blvd.; Middletown, OH 45044

- Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00am-11am & 1:00-3:00pm
- · Assists with clothing call first.

# **UTILITY ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County**

Community Action Agency Supports to Encourage Low-Income Families (SELF) ------513.868.9300

1790 S. Erie Highway, Ste. A-C; Hamilton, OH 45011 (With satellite offices in Middletown, West Chester and Oxford)

Website: <a href="http://selfhelps.org/utility-assistance/">http://selfhelps.org/utility-assistance/</a> must have a disconnect notice

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

- SELF, or Supports to Encourage Low-income Families, is the community action agency for Butler County, Ohio. They offer several programs to help local residents with their bills and expenses, and that will also help people become self-sufficient over the long term.
- Some of their programs include: Weatherization (installing free upgrades to clients' homes, including extra insulation, caulking, windows, furnace tune ups, etc. to help people reduce their utility and heating bills) and Utility and Heating Bill Assistance from the Home Energy Assistance Program and Summer Crisis Cooling Program, HEAP, PIPP. Check the website to see if you can qualify for this program.

**Butler County Veteran Service Commission** ------ 513.887.3600 315 High Street (First Floor); Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.bcvets.org/index.cfm?page=financAssist">http://www.bcvets.org/index.cfm?page=financAssist</a>

• Provides financial assistance to eligible Veterans, spouses, dependent children, and surviving spouses on an emergency basis for utilities.

Duke Energy Social Service Direct Line ----- 513.419.1414

Website: <a href="http://www.duke-energy.com/">http://www.duke-energy.com/</a>

• Assists with coordination of services for clients; SELF can also help with PIPP program for Duke Energy

Family Resource Center ----- 513.523.5859

5445 College Corner Pike; Oxford, OH 45056

Website: http://www.frcoxford.org/page2/page2.html

Assists with rent and utilities

**Lifeline Telephone Discounts** ----- 513.565.5433 (LIFE)

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Cincinnati Bell Central Office, 895 Central Avenue; Cincinnati, OH <a href="http://www.cincinnatibell.com/customer\_support/consumer\_information/lifeline/">http://www.cincinnatibell.com/customer\_support/consumer\_information/lifeline/</a>

- Special discounts for obtaining landline telephone service for OH, IN, KY consumers
- To qualify, one must be receiving one of these benefits: Public Housing; Section 8; Medicaid; Food Stamps; SSI; or HEAP

**Mercy Franciscan at St. Raphael's -----** 513.603.8200

610 High Street; Hamilton, OH 45011 <a href="http://www.e-mercy.com/mercy-health-st-raphael.aspx">http://www.e-mercy.com/mercy-health-st-raphael.aspx</a>

• Provides food, clothing, household goods, furniture, employment assistance, prescription assistance, and financial assistance

**People Working Cooperatively** ----- 513.351.7921

4612 Paddock Road; Cincinnati, OH 45229

Website: <a href="http://www.pwchomerepairs.org/services/our-services/energy-conservation.aspx">http://www.pwchomerepairs.org/services/our-services/energy-conservation.aspx</a>

• People Working Cooperatively is a non-profit organization serving low-income, elderly, and disabled homeowners in Ohio, Kentucky, and Indiana. PWC provides free professional critical home repairs, weatherization, mobility modification, and maintenance services to help residents stay safely in their homes.

**Salvation Army** ----- 513.863.1445

235 Ludlow Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

- Assists with rent and utilities
- Accepts phone calls for assistance only Monday-Thursday from 9:30 a.m. 11:30 a.m. Afternoon hours are for scheduled appointments. No walk-in services

**Salvation Army** ----- 513.423.9452

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

1735 S. University Blvd.; Middletown 45044

- No website : call first.
- Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00am-11am & 1:00-3:00pm; Assistance with rent and utilities

St Vincent DePaul ----- 513.424.1985

Holy Family Parish

201 Clark St.; Middletown 45042

- Assists with utilities; Does not assist with rent.
- Call and leave message, volunteer will call you back

The Thank You Foundation ------ 877.280.8893

5969 Livingston Avenue, Suite 107; Columbus, OH 43232 • Assistance with rent/utilities for Veterans only:

### **FURNITURE ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County**

New Life Furniture ------ 513.582.9053 541 Main Street; Milford, OH 45150

Website: http://www.nlfurniture.org/

Provides/delivers gently used furniture to families in need in the Greater Cincinnati Area

# TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County

Butler County Veteran Service Commission ----- 513.887.3600 315 High Street (First Floor); Hamilton,

Ohio 45011

Website: http://www.bcvets.org/index.cfm?page=vaBenefits

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

• Provides transportation to veterans to help them get to their medical appointments.

**Council on Aging of Southwest Ohio** ----- 513.721.1025

175 Tri County Parkway, Suite 175; Cincinnati, OH 45246

Website: http://www.help4seniors.org/resource-directory/resource-directory-

search.aspx?CategoryID=Transportation+Services

- Council on Aging plans, coordinates, and funds services to older adults, making life better for them, especially those with limited incomes and resources.
- Works to ensure that seniors who need help with transportation can get it through programs such as Title III, **PASSPORT**, and the **Elderly Services Program**.

# **St. Vincent DePaul Society, Oxford** ------ 513.523.2153

111 East High Street; Oxford, OH 45056

- Hours: Monday-Friday 9am-5pm, for Oxford area residents who live in 45056 zip code
- Assists with emergency gas vouchers. Proof of doctor's appointment or other destination is needed before gas voucher can be issued.

### The Thank You Foundation ------ 877.280.8893

5969 Livingston Avenue, Suite 107; Columbus, OH 43232

• Temporary monetary assistance for gas for Veterans only; call to make an appointment.

**Universal Transportation Systems (UTS)** ----- 513.829.1287

5284 Winton Road; Fairfield, OH 45014

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Website: http://www.uts-ohio.com/

- Contracts with MRDD, JFS, Council on Aging, Veterans, Schools, Medicaid, etc.
- Cost depends upon agency providing service

### **EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES - OHIO: Butler County**

Website: http://www.selfhelps.org/

- SELF, or Supports to Encourage Low-income Families, is the community action agency for Butler County Ohio.
- Some of their programs include: Job search assistance, job training, resume building, budget development, work and interview clothes, and acquiring reliable transportation

### **Belcan Staffing Solutions -----** 513.874.2222

7044 Fairfield Business Center; Fairfield, OH 45014

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR) ------ 513.942.8909 8050 Beckett Center Drive, Suite 216; West Chester, OH 45069

• State agency that partners with Ohioans with disabilities to achieve quality employment, independence and Social Security disability determination outcomes

Family Resource Center ----- 513.523.5859

5445 College Corner Pike; Oxford, OH 45056

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

### Website: <a href="http://www.frcoxford.org/">http://www.frcoxford.org/</a>

• The FRC center promotes self-sufficiency by helping clients with short-term financial planning, work training opportunities, long-term goal management, GED test training, work clothing vouchers, assistance and help with other employment, and English lessons for speakers of another language.

### Not sure if all these companies are still in business, call first.

Giant Staffing230 Northland Blvd, Suite 217; Cincinnati, OH 45246	- 513.860.2272
Kelly Services, Inc11336 Princeton Pike; Cincinnati, OH 45246	513.771.2100
Labor Ready240 Main Street; Hamilton, OH 45013	513.868.3933
Labor Works3195 Dixie Highway; Hamilton, OH 45015	- 513.844.8800
Manpower8743 Union Centre Blvd; West Chester, OH 45069	513.772.2220
One Force Staffing11537 Chester Road; Sharonville, OH 45241	- 513.744.3000

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Unity Staffing ----- 513.874.3334

6560 Dixie Highway, Suite G; Fairfield, OH 45014

Workforce One Job Center ----- 513.785.6500

4631 Dixie Highway (Route 4); Fairfield, OH 45014 (Fairfield Crossing Shopping Center)

Website: http://www.workforceoneofbutlercounty.com/index.cfm?page=contactUs

• Offers career counseling; resume review and job application assistance; interview skill and Veteran assistance programs. Resource room with computers, fax machines, etc.

### **MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - OHIO: Butler County**

**Bever Pavilion** ----- 513.892.1888

210 S. 2nd Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Website: <a href="http://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/">http://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/</a>

- Sliding-fee scale for all residents of Butler County regardless of income or ins. coverage
- Hours: Mon & Thurs: 830am-7pm; Tues, Wed, Fri: 830am-5pm; Saturday: 9am-12pm

Family Resource Center ----- 513.523.5859

5445 College Corner Pike; Oxford, OH 45056

Website: <a href="http://www.frcoxford.org/">http://www.frcoxford.org/</a>

Assists with prescriptions

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf

Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

Hamilton West Clinic ----- 513.737.6900

903 NW Washington Blvd; Hamilton, OH 45013

Website: http://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/

- Sliding-fee scale for all residents of Butler County regardless of income or ins. coverage
- Hours: Mon-Fri 830am-5pm

Middletown Community Health & Dental Center ----- 513.425.6811

930 9th Avenue; Middletown, OH 45044

Website: http://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/

- Sliding-fee scale for all residents of Butler County regardless of income or ins. coverage
- Hours: Mon, Wed, Thurs, & Fri 830am-5pm; Tues: 830am-7pm

Middletown Community Health Center ----- 513.425.8305

930 Ninth Avenue; Middletown, OH 45042

Website: http://www.myprimaryhealthsolutions.org/

- Sliding-fee scale for all residents of Butler County regardless of income or insurance coverage
- Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday & Friday: 830am-5pm and Tuesday 830am-7pm

Ohio Dental Association ------ 888.765.6789

Website: <a href="http://www.oda.org/">http://www.oda.org/</a>

• Dental OPTIONS is a joint program of the ODA and the Ohio Dept. of Health, and helps link needy Ohioans with dental care throughout the state

Salvation Army (Hamilton) ------ 513.863.1445 235 Ludlow Street; Hamilton, OH 45011

Assists with medications (excluding pain medications)

http://www.cintimha.com/Data/Sites/1/media/hcvdocuments/2ndeditionhomelessandlowincomeresourcs.pdf
Please call the phone numbers listed to ensure service information is still valid before you go to these locations.

• Accepts phone calls for assistance only Monday-Thursday from 9:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. Afternoon hours are for scheduled appointments. No walk-in services

**Salvation Army (Middletown)** ------ 513.423.9452 1735 S. University Blvd.; Middletown, OH 45044

No website

- Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00am-11am & 1:00-3:00pm
- Assists with prescriptions

**St. Vincent DePaul Society, Oxford -----** 513.523.2153

111 East High Street; Oxford, OH 45056

Website: http://www.svdpcincinnati.org/

- Assists with emergency prescriptions
- Hours: Monday-Friday 9am-5pm
- Serves Oxford area residents who live in the 45056 zip code

Women's Health Issues in Miami-Valley Sisterhood (WHIMS) ----No #

Website: http://www.whiims.org/

• Non-profit organization that provides emergency funds to save, prolong or enhance the life of women by financially helping with medical bills and health care needs. • Network with numerous medical and service providers in the Miami Valley to provide assistance through an emergency voucher system.